

International Exhibition "Waste Water Management 2019"
April 9-10, 2019, Kyiv, ACCO International Expo Center
Organizer: Business Forum
List of registered companies (participants and visitors)

Company	Specialization	Country	Web
Aarsleff A / S	The general contractor is the construction and reconstruction of sewage treatment plants, sewage and water pumping stations, heat supply facilities and other infrastructure facilities, trenchless rehabilitation of pipelines for various purposes (sewage, water supply and duquer)	Denmark	www.aarsleff.com
ABSOLUT KR	Sale of electrical equipment	Ukraine	
AcademResourceEnergyProject Institute	DALSICA: Production of low-cost nano-lime complex sorbent and its use in gas cleaning of all industries. Air-conditioning / Recycling of gas cleaning of coal-fired power plants and waste incineration	Ukraine	www.dalsica.com
ACAT - Applied Chemicals Handels	Producer of complete solutions for mechanical	Ukraine	www.acat.com
Adazu Udens	Water & sewer utility of Adazu town	Latvia	www.adazuudens.lv
Administration of Izmail Sea Port	Port	Ukraine	
Administration of seaports of Ukraine	Port	Ukraine	
AgroBudivnyk	Wastewater treatment. drinking water	Ukraine	
Agrofusion	Industrial enterprise. Tomato paste production	Ukraine	www.inagro.ua
Agromars - Gavrilovsky chickens	Industrial enterprise. Cultivation of chickens and meat production	Ukraine	
Agroparitet	Trading equipment and components	Ukraine	
AgroVetLab	Food quality control	Ukraine	www.gidros-ukraine.com
AKN	Automation for engineering systems	Ukraine	www.akn.com.ua
Akros	Services in the field of hazardous waste management	Ukraine	
Alfa Laval Ukraine, DP	Supplier of equipment for biological treatment (MBR); Processing precipitation of municipal and industrial wastewater treatment plants	Ukraine	www.alfalaval.com
Alfa-Vet	Drainage, sewage; Recycling and disposal of sludge and sludge	Ukraine	www.alfa-vet.com
Allgroup-Ukraine	Industrial pumps	Ukraine	www.allgroup-ukraine.com
All-Ukrainian public organization "Energy Auditors & Energy managers Supreme Council of Ukraine	Energy Saving	Ukraine	
Alpha Ecologia	Disposal of hazardous waste	Ukraine	
Altair Engineering	Dosing and disinfection systems, engineering	Ukraine	
Altis Holding	Engineering, design, general contracting, construction, installation of process equipment and pipelines	Ukraine	www.altis-holding.com
Apa-Canal Chisinau	Municipal Enterprise. Water supply and sewerage services	Denmark	www.acc.md
AquaAnalytics Ukraine	Supply of laboratory and control and analytical equipment. Official distributor Hach Lange.	Ukraine	www.aquaanalytics.com.ua

AQUAENERGOSERVIS	Installation of water metering devices, heat, the introduction of water purification technologies	Ukraine	
Aqua-Holding Trading House	Provision of exclusive services in the field of integrated engineering of water treatment and recycling systems, wastewater of metallurgical, mining and processing, oil refining, chemical, food and other industrie	Ukraine	www.aqua-holding.com
Aqualis	Water treatment	Ukraine	
AQUALITY	Equipment supply	Ukraine	
Aqua-Lux	Design, installation, service and warranty service. Representatives of Culligan, Aquaroll in Ukraine	Ukraine	www.aqualux.com.ua
AQUA-LUX, VINNITSA	Design and installation organization	Ukraine	www.aqualux.vn.ua
Aquantis	Engineering and production company operating in the market of wastewater treatment and sewage systems	Ukraine	www.aquantis.com.ua
Aquapolimer Engineering	Water supply, drainage, pumping equipment, industrial lining, shut-off valves	Ukraine	www.aquapolymer.com.ua
AQUARTUS	Engineering of water treatment and wastewater treatment systems.Processing and utilization of precipitation and sludge. Biogas power engineering	Ukraine	
Arginta	Engineering, design, general contracting, construction, installation of process equipment and pipelines	Lithuania	www.arginta.lt
Armadium Lawyers	Law Company	Ukraine	
ArtBudService	Building	Ukraine	
ASA Investments	Lending, business consulting, business automation	Ukraine	
Association "Drinking water of Ukraine"	Association	Ukraine	
Association of Cities of Ukraine	Association	Ukraine	www.auc.org.ua
Association of Small Cities of Ukraine	Association	Ukraine	
Association Ukrcement	Association of Manufacturers of Cement	Ukraine	
Aster-M	Center of engineering solutions	Ukraine	www.aster.ua
Auly Vodovod	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.aulivoda.org.ua
Badger Meter Europe	Flow measurement & control	Ukraine	www.badgermeter.de
Baltic Probiotics , Latvia	Manufacturer of living probiotic cultures for biological wastewater treatment, eliminating odors, hygiene of premises and territory	Latvia	
Baltic TH	Sale of sewage and drainage systems	Ukraine	
Barvodokanal	Utility Company. Water and wastewater services	Ukraine	
Bashtansky Cheese Factory	Industrial enterprise. Cheese production	Ukraine	
Basin Administration of the Lower Dnieper Water Resources	State organization	Ukraine	
Basin Council of the Dnipro River \ Voda I zemlia	Research and Production Enterprise	Ukraine	
Basin Council of the Lower Dnieper	State organization	Ukraine	
Basin Council of the Priazovye rivers	State organization	Ukraine	
Basin Council of Western Bug and San	State organization	Ukraine	
Basin Council Prut and Siret	State organization	Ukraine	
Basin Department of Water Resources of Azov	State organization	Ukraine	
Basin Department of Water Resources of the Middle Dnieper	State organization	Ukraine	

Basin Department of Water Resources of the Pivdennyi Bug River	State organization	Ukraine	
Basin Department of Water Resources of the Pripyat River	State organization	Ukraine	
Berdichevsky sewage disposal plant	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Berdichivvodokanal	Local authority	Ukraine	
Berdianskvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.vodabrd.com.ua
Big City	Sale of drainage systems and water treatment	Ukraine	
Bilotserkivvoda	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Biogas technologies	Engineering in biogas and energy projects	Ukraine	www.biogaztech.net
BioSeptic	Domestic Wastewater Treatment	Ukraine	
Biotech Engineering	Production of sewage treatment plants	Ukraine	www.bte.org.ua
Borispolvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Bortek	Chemical water treatment	Ukraine	www.bortek.ua
Brenntag Ukraine	Chemical Distributor and Manufacturer	Ukraine	
Brovaryteplovodoenergiya	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
BTM Trade	Sewerage; Mechanical water treatment; Recycling and disposal of sludge and sludge; biogas energy	Ukraine	www.btm-trade.com.ua
Budshlyakhmash	Supplier of road, construction, municipal vehicles and spare parts	Ukraine	www.bshm.com.ua
Caravan Feed Yeast Plant	Industrial enterprise. Feed production	Ukraine	
Cargotec Ukraine	Load-carrying equipment	Ukraine	
Carlsberg Ukraine (Kyiv Brewery)	Industrial enterprise. Beer and soft drinks production	Ukraine	www.carlsbergukraine.com
Caspian Service Ukraine	Caspian Service Ukraine	Ukraine	
Catfish from Pavlysh	Aquaculture	Ukraine	
Center for Environmental Monitoring of the Dnipropetrovsk Regional Council	Utility Company. Environmental Monitoring	Ukraine	www.oblrada.dp.gov.ua
Center for Public Health of the Ministry of Health of Ukraine	State organization	Ukraine	
Central Biochemical Laboratory	Laboratory Services	Ukraine	www.centralbiolab.com.ua
Central Geophysical Observatory of Ukraine	Environmental monitoring	Ukraine	www.cgo-sreznevskiy.kiev.ua
Cherkasyvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Chernigov National Technological University	Scientific and educational institution	Ukraine	
ChernihivVodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Chigirin utility	Utility Company. Water and wastewater services	Ukraine	
China Harbor Engineering Company Ltd	Civil Engineering	China	
Chernihiv Installation Systems	Distribution, sale, service	Ukraine	
Committee on Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine on construction, urban planning	State authority	Ukraine	
Company Enzyme	Yeast production	Ukraine	www.enzym.com.ua
Company Hydrosila	Importer of pumping equipment for water supply and drainage	Ukraine	
Complect Ecology	Supplier of equipment for municipal and industrial sewage treatment	Ukraine	www.ecolo.dp.ua
Concord Industrial Chemicals	Water treatment, water treatment	Ukraine	

Consulting company Business Forward Ukraine	Design and construction of sewage treatment plants, implementation of biological products for wastewater treatment	Ukraine	
Czech Trade	Government Agency of Czech Republic for trade support	Czech Republic	www.czechtrade.kiev.ua
Danone Dnipro	Industrial enterprise. Food production	Ukraine	www.biola.ua
Dayreks	Wastewater treatment	Ukraine	
Dekonta	Air purification and odor control (activated carbon regeneration, bioprocessing systems, catalytic and regenerative thermal oxidizers, air scrubbers)	Ukraine	www.dekonta.com
Delta Wilmar	Production of oil and fat products	Ukraine	www.deltawilmar.com
Derchuk S.A	Waste Management Projects	Ukraine	
Desna basin water resources department	State organization	Ukraine	
DIAM-F	Technological engineering	Ukraine	
DIM Group	Building	Ukraine	
Dnieper Ukraine	Production of counters	Ukraine	www.dnepro-ukr.com.ua
Dniester basin water resources department	State organization	Ukraine	
Dnipro City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Dnipropetrovsk Regional Council	Local authority	Ukraine	www.oblrada.dp.gov.ua
Dnipropetrovsk Regional State Administration	State Authority	Ukraine	www.adm.dp.gov.ua
DniproVNIPIenergoprom	Designing of power building objects	Ukraine	www.dneprvnipi.com
Dniprovodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Dom Ekology	Comprehensive design, production, installation and service	Ukraine	www.osk-elokine.com.ua
Donbasenergo	Electricity production	Ukraine	
Donetsk Regional State Administration	State Authority	Ukraine	
Donregionvoda	Engineering services in the field of water treatment	Ukraine	
DS Dichtungstechnik GmbH	Rubber seals for pipes and manholes	Germany	www.dsseals.com
DTEK	Industrial enterprise. Vertically Integrated Energy Company	Ukraine	www.dtek.com
DTEK Burshtynskaya TPP. DTEK Zakhidenergo	Coal mining and enrichment	Ukraine	
DTEK Energo	Industrial enterprise. Vertically Integrated Energy Company	Ukraine	www.dtek.com
DTEK KYIV GRIDS Pr JSC	Distribution System Operator	Ukraine	
DUNAYBUDINVEST	Project activities	Ukraine	www.dbi.com.ua
Ecbit	Construction of sewage treatment plants	Ukraine	www.ecbit.com.ua
ECM Ukraine	Control and measuring equipment	Ukraine	www.ecm-ukraine.com.ua
Eco Dnipro	Utility Company. Waste management	Ukraine	
EcoBil	Sewage treatment plant	Ukraine	
Eco-Build Company	Construction company	Bangladesh	www.eco-buildtd.com
Ecodnepr Standard	Preservation of the environment	Ukraine	
Ecoinstrument-Kiev	Official distributor of analytical equipment for laboratories and industrial enterprises	Ukraine	www.ecoinstrument.com.ua
Economic Department of Czech Embassy	Diplomatic representative	Czech Republic	
ECOPOLYMER	Water treatment technologies and equipment	Ukraine	www.ecopolymer.kh.ua
Ecoprom	Purification of old water, water treatment	Ukraine	www.ecoprom.ua
Ecosoft	Water purification	Ukraine	www.ecosoft.ua

Ecotechtrans	Development, design and implementation of wastewater treatment technologies for small objects	Ukraine	
Ecozahist	Consulting and engineering company	Ukraine	www.ecozahist.com.ua
Egesis	Environmental technologies and services: waste water and sludge treatment, solid wastes, potable and process water and environmental management counseling	Ukraine	www.egesis.com.tr
EKNIS-UKRAINE	System integration in the industrial, power and utility markets	Ukraine	www.eknis.net
Ekoplast Stancl Ukraine	Wastewater Treatment Equipment	Ukraine	www.ekoplast.com.ua
Ekopolimer	Modern technologies and equipment for water purification	Ukraine	www.ecopolymer.kh.ua
EKOTON Industrial Group	Production of equipment for wastewater treatment	Ukraine	www.ekoton.com
Ekvent	Design work	Ukraine	
Ekvik	Design, reconstruction and operation of domestic and industrial wastewater treatment systems	Ukraine	
El.Ey.Innovations	Innovations	Ukraine	
ELITE STYLE Production and Trade Association	Workwear production	Ukraine	
Embassy of Austria - Commercial Section, Advantage Austria Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	Austria	www.advantageaustria.org/ua
Embassy of Belgium	Diplomatic representation	Belgium	
Embassy of Hungary	Diplomatic representative	Hungary	
Embassy of Romania in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	Romania	
Embassy of Spain	Diplomatic representation	Ukraine	
Emergency situation +	Monthly publication with current and professional information in the field of civil protection	Ukraine	www.ns-plus.com.ua
Encyclopedia of construction ProfiDom.com.ua	Publishing house	Ukraine	
Energoresurs-Invest Corporation	Polyethylene and large-sized polymer pipes, water and sewage wells, tanks, sewage pumping stations, industrial and domestic water and wastewater treatment stations, design and installation	Ukraine	www.ru.energoresurs.com /www.en.energoresurs.com
Energy 3000	Automation, control and measuring equipment, tools for to searching of leaks in pipelines and location of underground utilities	Ukraine	www.e3-tech.com.ua
Energy-saving technologies	Electromechanical converters Electric regulators Instruments, instruments and equipment for measuring electric current Control counters Contractors for construction and installation of water sources, wells, irrigation and water supply. Technical services and contractors in ecology, environmental protection are not specified elsewhere	Ukraine	
Enerhodynamika	Implementation of projects on integrated energy equipment facilities, as well as projects "smart home"	Ukraine	
Eneteh - Enerhosberehaiushchye tekhnolohyy	Dispatching and automation of production processes, water treatment facilities, design and engineering of pumping stations, water meters, pumps	Ukraine	www.eneteh.com.ua
Enigma-development	Green energy projects	Ukraine	

Entepreneur Demchenko	Electroplating	Ukraine	
ENVIROPLAN SA	Design, engineering, financial, legal	Greece	www.enviroplan.gr
ENVIROTECH-ENGINEERING	Water treatment and water treatment	Ukraine	www.envirotech-engineering.com
Envitek	Biogas	Ukraine	www.envitec.com.ua
EPTISA	Engineering	Ukraine	www.eptisa.com
Ergomera	Test Equipment	Ukraine	www.ergomera.dp.ua
Erlan (TM Biola)	Industrial enterprise. Juice production	Ukraine	www.biola.ua
ESOTECH	Joint stock company Company for Development and Implementation of Environmental Solutions and Power Technologies	Slovenia	www.esotech.si
Etalon Dzherelo	Manufacturing of local drinking water purification plants	Ukraine	www.etalon-voda.com.ua
EuroBud Engineering	Building	Ukraine	
Euroizol-Geosynthetics	Supply of geosynthetic materials	Ukraine	
Eurowater Ukraine	Water treatment	Ukraine	www.eurowater.ua
Factorial	Plastic supplier	Ukraine	
Farmak	Industrial enterprise. Pharmaceuticals	Ukraine	www.farmak.ua
Fastiv City Council	Local Government	Ukraine	
Fastivvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Faydal UA	Production of paint and varnish products	Ukraine	www.feidal.com.ua
Fenno Water	Water treatment equipment supply and process design for Industrial and Municipal projects	Finland	www.onninen.com
Filcon-DK	Dust and gas cleaning, dust suppression systems	Ukraine	www.filcon.com.ua
Filigran	Production of enameled tanks, biogas stations, wastewater treatment plants, belt presses and thickening presses, chemical preparation stations	Ukraine	www.filigran.com.ua
FilterOk	Filters	Ukraine	
FLP Mykytyuk M.P.	Organization of the implementation of construction projects in the field of water supply and sanitation	Ukraine	
FOP Sudilovsky V.V.	Repair and maintenance of pipelines	Ukraine	www.biont.com.ua
FOP Yakimishin	Supply and sale of wastewater treatment equipment	Ukraine	
Forp	Manufacturer of products from polymers: CNS, biological treatment stations, grease traps, flotators, pools, electroplating equipment, ventilation, reactors, dosing stations, lamella illuminators	Ukraine	
FORTIS BUILD	Sewer cleaning, maintenance of engineering networks	Ukraine	www.yms.com.ua
Fortis Group	Building	Ukraine	
Forward Engineering	Designing	Ukraine	
FSM Frankenberger GmbH & Co. KG	Mechanical water and wastewater treatment	Germany	www.fsm-umwelt.de
Garant Metiz Invest	Industrial enterprise. Production of wire, welded	Ukraine	www.gmi.in.ua
GEA Grasso	Project company	Ukraine	
GEOFIP	Production of protective coatings	Ukraine	www.geofip.com.ua

Gidra Service	Restoration of engineering networks of Wastewater and Water Supply	Ukraine	www.gidraservice.com.ua
Gidros	Heating, water supply, fire extinguishing, water disposal	Ukraine	www.motive.it
Gidrosouz	Water supply and sewage, heating and ventilation	Ukraine	
GIPROKOKS	Industrial enterprise. Coke production	Ukraine	
Glukhiv City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Goldenkern	Industrial enterprise. Pumpkin Seed Processing	Ukraine	www.goldenkern.com.ua
Gorvodokanal Dunaevetsky City Council	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Gorvodokanal, Kamenskoye city	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
GRADIOZ	Services for waste water treatment, revers and lakes purification	Ukraine	
Grain Processing	Design and construction	Ukraine	
Grundfos Ukraine	Sewerage / drainage; Test Equipment	Ukraine	www.ua.grundfos.com
GS GROUP SERVICE	Service of engineering systems	Ukraine	www.gs-group.com.ua
GT	High-voltage equipment	Ukraine	www.gtec.com.ua
Gydroprom, TM Novatec	Manufacturer of equipment for trenchless technologies	Ukraine	www.novatec.ua
H.CEGIELSKI-POZNAŃ S.A.	Planning and design of construction equipment, cleaning equipment and operating equipment	Ukraine	www.hcp.eu
Harmony-Technofilter	Manufacturers of filters for industrial enterprises in the metallurgical, mining, chemical, woodworking and other industries for cleaning process gases and air.	Ukraine	www.gtf.prom.ua, www.gtf.net.ua
Hidroinzeniring	Planning and design of hydraulic structures, treatment plants and other construction works	Slovenia	www.riko.si
HIDROMATIC SRL	Design and production of industrial water treatment and wastewater treatment plants	Italy	
Himlaborreaktiv	Complex equipment	Ukraine	
HLAD Engineering	Biogas technologies	Ukraine	
Howden	Wastewater Treatment Equipment	Italy	www.howden.com
HUBER TECHNOLOGY sp. z o.o.	Machines, plants and stainless steel equipment for municipal and industrial water, wastewater and sludge treatment	Poland	www.huber.com.pl
HYDROAVTOMATIZATION	Energy efficient water supply, water disposal, filtration of water and wastewater, automation, dispatching systems	Ukraine	www.hydro-ua.com.ua
Hydroenergoserwis (from the Basin Council of the Southern Bug River)	Hydropower	Ukraine	
Hydrosyla	Machine-building	Ukraine	
I & u group	Industrial enterprise. Agricultural activities and food industry	Ukraine	
I.FRANTZIS and ASSOCIATES Ltd.	Design and production of industrial water treatment and wastewater treatment plants	Greece	www.i-frantzis.com
ICB Aqua	Wastewater Treatment Equipment	Czech Republic	www.icb-group.com.ua
Illintsivodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
IMP Pumps	Pump equipment	Ukraine	
Imvend Chemical	Water treatment, water treatment	Ukraine	
In Prem	Water and heat meters	Ukraine	www.in-prem.com.ua

Incomprojekt	Designing	Ukraine	
Information portal «GREENefficiency»	Information portal	Ukraine	
INPRO Engineering	Water treatment, wastewater treatment, sludge dewatering	Ukraine	www.inproeng.com.ua
Inspections of the State Architectural and Construction Control of the Chernivtsi City Council	Architectural and building control	Ukraine	
Instalplast-XB	Domestic manufacturer of plastic pipes for water supply, gas supply and drainage	Ukraine	www.iplast.com.ua
Institute of colloid chemistry and water chemistry NAU	Research institution	Ukraine	
Institute of Energy Saving Technologies	Production of sorbents	Ukraine	
Institute of Engineering Thermophysics, NAS of Ukraine	Research institution	Ukraine	
Institute of Gas, NAS of Ukraine	Scientific educational institution	Ukraine	
Institute of Public Health. Marzeeva National Academy of Medical Sciences of Ukraine	Research Institution	Ukraine	www.health.gov.ua
Institute of Water Problems and Land Reclamation NAAS	Water resources	Ukraine	
Inter-Eco	Industrial ecology and environmental protection	Ukraine	www.inter-eco.ua
Intermik - food technology	Food industry equipment	Ukraine	www.intermik.eu
International Exhibition Center	Organization and holding of exhibitions	Ukraine	www.iec-expo.com.ua
Interpamps Engineering	Sale of pumps and pumping equipment	Ukraine	
Interpipe Novomoskovsk Tube Works	Industrial enterprise. Production of steel gas and oil pipes	Ukraine	
Interprojekt	Engineering company	Ukraine	www.interprojekt.com.ua
Interstarch Ukraine	Starch / starch production	Ukraine	
Interstate Consultants Engineers Guild	Engineering and consulting activities	Ukraine	www.iceg.com.ua
INTERTECH Corporation	Analytical Laboratory Equipment	Ukraine	www.intertech-corp.com.ua
INVENT GROUP	Wholesale	Ukraine	
Interprojekt GMBH	Design and engineering company	Ukraine	
Inzhkomproekt	Designing external communications	Ukraine	
Irpenvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
IT Engineering	Automation	Ukraine	
Iteko Tim	Water and wastewater treatment	Ukraine	
ITOCHU Corporation	General Contractor. Development of industrial projects	Japan	www.itochu.co.jp
Ivano-FrankivskVodoekotekhprom	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.vodokanal.if.ua
Izyum municipal production water and sewer enterprise	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
K. Teks	Non-woven materials	Ukraine	
Kamyanka - Bug Water Management Department	State organization	Ukraine	www.vodgosp.org.ua
KB-Ecoproject	Manufacture of treatment facilities, reservoirs	Ukraine	www.kb-ecoproject.com.ua
Kehim	Industrial wastewater treatment, flocculants, working solution preparation systems, pumps	Ukraine	www.kehim.com.ua
KEZER COMPRESSOR	Water treatment, treatment facilities	Ukraine	
Kharkiv Regional Laboratory Center of the Ministry of Health of Ukraine	State institution. Laboratory Center	Ukraine	www.labcenter.kh.ua
Kharkov Distillery-plus	Production of alcoholic beverages	Ukraine	

Khimlaborreaktiv	Laboratory control	Ukraine	
Khmelnitskvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Khmelnitsky City Council	Local Government	Ukraine	
Koblevo	Industrial enterprise. Wine production	Ukraine	www.koblevo.ua
Komodos	Pump stations	Ukraine	
KOMUNALNIK KP	Water supply services, household waste (solid, liquid)	Ukraine	
KPI them. Igor Sikorsky	Scientific educational institution	Ukraine	
Kramatorsk City Council	Local Government	Ukraine	
Kremenchug Oil Refinery, (Ukratnafta)	Industrial enterprise. Production and processing of petroleum products	Ukraine	www.ukrtatnafta.com
Kremenchukvodokanal	Utility Company. Water and wastewater services	Ukraine	
KreMix	Fodder production	Ukraine	
KROHNE Ukraine	Control and measuring equipment	Ukraine	www.ua.krohne.com/ru
Kryvasvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
KSM-GROUP	Engineering networks, water treatment, water purification	Ukraine	
Kunststofftechnik Ukraine	Supplier of engineering plastics and polymer products	Ukraine	www.k-tech.com.ua
KUNTZE Instruments in Ukraine	Representative of German manufacturer of sensors, instruments and systems for monitoring and analysis of water and waste water	Ukraine	www.kuntze.com
KWI International	Development, production and implementation of engineering solutions for water treatment of industrial and urban wastewater treatment plants.	Ukraine	
Kyiv Cardboard and Paper Mill	Industrial enterprise. Cardboard production	Ukraine	
Kyiv City State Administration	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Kyiv City State Administration \ KP Pleso	State Authority	Ukraine	www.pleso.com.ua
Kyiv National University of Construction and Architecture)	Scientific educational institution	Ukraine	
Kyiv Regional State Administration	Local Authority	Ukraine	www.koda.gov.ua
Kyivblagoustriy	Municipal Enterprise. Water supply and sewerage services	Ukraine	
Kyivvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Laboratory Center for Railway Transport of the Ministry of Health of Ukraine	Sanitary and hygienic control	Ukraine	
Laboratory of Water Chemistry	Production of industrial chemistry	Ukraine	www.ingibitor.com.ua
LAD	Building	Ukraine	
Lavina 2005	Design, construction of engineering networks	Ukraine	
Lawyer Association "Ecosecurity"	Legal practice	Ukraine	
Levsha	Autonomous sewer systems	Ukraine	
LM Frezia	Landscape architecture	Ukraine	
Lutskvodokanal	Municipal Enterprise. Water supply and sewerage services	Ukraine	
Lviv Regional State Administration	Local Authority	Ukraine	www.loda.gov.ua
Lvivvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
LWT Engineering	Water treatment	Ukraine	
LZ technika	Waste water treatment plants	Lithuania	

Main Department of Derzhprodpozhiv Service in the Kyiv region	State organization	Ukraine	
Mariupol city council	Local authority	Ukraine	
MASTER-AVIA	Aviation Transport Service	Ukraine	
MC Bauchemie Ukraine	Advanced solutions and products to improve the quality and optimize the characteristics of concrete, as well as the protection and repair of structures, including in the sector of water purification and sanitation	Ukraine	
McDonald's Ukraine	Catering	Ukraine	
Media Pro	Media	Ukraine	
MEGA a.s.	Manufacturer of electro dialysis equipment for sewage treatment, ultra purification of water, treatment of mine and other industrial water, demineralization of whey, treatment of condensate after production of mineral fertilizers, electro dialysis	Czech Republic	www.mega.cz
MEGA-UKRAINE	Manufacturer of electro dialysis equipment for sewage treatment, ultra purification of water, treatment of mine and other industrial water, demineralization of whey, treatment of condensate after production of mineral fertilizers, electro dialysis	Ukraine	www.mega.cz
Meiry	Industrial waste water treatment solutions	Ukraine	www.meiry.eu
MESOGEOS SA	Environmental Construction Company	Greece	www.mesogeos.gr
Ministry of Defense of Ukraine	State authority	Ukraine	www.mil.gov.ua
Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine	State authority	Ukraine	www.menr.gov.ua
Ministry of Economic Development and Trade of Ukraine	State authority	Ukraine	www.me.gov.ua
Ministry of Energy and Coal Industry of Ukraine	State authority	Ukraine	www.mpe.kmu.gov.ua
Ministry of Regional Development, Construction and Housing and Communal Services of Ukraine	State authority	Ukraine	www.minregion.gov.ua
Mironovskaya poultry farm (MHP)	Industrial enterprise. Slaughter and poultry processing	Ukraine	
Modern Trans	Logistics	Ukraine	
Monolit Group	Building	Ukraine	
Motive	Wastewater Treatment Equipment	Ukraine	www.vitkovice-envi.cz
Motor Sich	Industrial enterprise. Manufacturing of aircraft engines for airplanes and helicopters, as well as industrial gas turbines installations	Ukraine	
M-U-T Maschinen-Umwelttechnik-Transportanlagen GmbH	Mechanical cleaning; Biological cleaning	Austria	www.m-u-t.at
Miskteplvodenergiya, m.Kam'yanets-Podilsky	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
NADEZHDA	Bakery Yeast Production	Ukraine	
Narkevitskiy sugar factory (Astarta-Kyiv)	Industrial enterprise. Production of sugar and related products, grains and oilseeds, as well as milk and meat	Ukraine	www.astartaholding.com
NATECO ENERGY MONTAGE	Installation of external engineering networks	Ukraine	
National Commission for State Regulation of Energy and Utilities (NKREKP)	State authority	Ukraine	www.nerc.gov.ua

National Transport University	Scientific educational institution	Ukraine	
National University of Food Technologies	Scientific educational institution	Ukraine	
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF WATER AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING	Scientific-educational institution	Ukraine	
National University of Water Management and Environmental Management	Scientific educational institution	Ukraine	
National University of Water Management and Nature Management	Scientific and educational institution	Ukraine	
Nature Technologies Systems	Professional water treatment	Ukraine	
NCREU	National Commission for State Regulation of Energy and Utilities	Ukraine	www.nerc.gov.ua
NEFCO	Financial corporation	Ukraine	www.nefco.org
Neosintez	Manufacture and supply of chemical products for water treatment	Ukraine	www.neosintez.com.ua
Neosynthesis of NPP	Production and supply of chemical products for water purification	Ukraine	
Nerex	Water Treatment Equipment Supplier	Ukraine	www.nerex.ua , water-filter.com.ua
Nexson Ukraine	Heat exchangers, spiral, etc.	Ukraine	
NGO MAMA-86	Monitoring and analysis of environmental policy	Ukraine	http://archive.mama-86.org/
Nizhyn water and sewerage management	Utility Company. Water and wastewater services	Ukraine	
NKM GROUP Limited	Scientific and Technical Library	Ukraine	www.avtonaliv.com.ua
Nova Kahovka vodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Nova Tec	Wastewater Treatment Equipment	Ukraine	www.novatec.ua
Novomoskovsk-vodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Novovolynskvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
NPF SVK	Manufacturer of reagents for water purification and water treatment	Ukraine	www.svk.com.ua
NTS	Professional water treatment	Ukraine	www.nts-pro.com
NVK Ekbit	Design and construction of sewage treatment plants, implementation of biological products for wastewater treatment	Ukraine	
O.M.Beketov National University of Urban Economy in Kharkiv	Scientific educational institution	Ukraine	
Obuhiv Interdistrict Water Management	Water management	Ukraine	
Obukhivvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Odessa branch of the AMPU	Port	Ukraine	
Okhtyrsky City Council	Local Government	Ukraine	www.omvk.sm.ua
Omya Ukraine	Supplier of chemicals for water purification	Ukraine	www.omya.com
Onninen	Turn-Key waste water management solutions (part of the Finnish Kesko Group)	Finland	www.onninen.com
Organic	Equipment for water purification, designing, production, service	Ukraine	www.organicfilter.com
Oril-Leader (MHP)	Industrial enterprise. Cultivation, slaughter and processing of poultry, production of hatching eggs.	Ukraine	www.mhp.com.ua
OSTVA	Design and implementation of water treatment systems	Ukraine	
OWEN	Industrial Automation Manufacturer	Ukraine	www.owen.ua
Passavant Energy & Environment GmbH	Contracting services in the areas of water and wastewater	Germany	www.passavant-ee.com

Pavlogradvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
PE Pasko	Design of water supply and sewerage systems, design of sewage treatment plants, installation and selection of equipment	Ukraine	
PE Soroka	Supplier of pipes, installation materials, insulation	Ukraine	
PepsiCo Ukraine	Production of fruit and vegetable juices / soft drinks / crackers and snacks / Production of dairy products / baby food and dietary products	Ukraine	www.pepsico.ua
PervomayskVodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Pervomayvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.vodokanal.prv.mk.ua
Plast Ukraine	Manufacturer of polypropylene blocks and loads for cooling towers, water treatment stations, retention and drainage works	Ukraine	www.2hplast.com.ua
Plastiks Ukraine	Sale of industrial plastics	Ukraine	www.plastics.ua
PLAZMATEK	Production of electrodes and welding wire	Ukraine	
POBI Water Engineering	Production and installation of sewage treatment plants	Ukraine	www.pobi.com.ua
Pokrovskvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Poligon TPV	Operation of domestic waste landfills	Ukraine	www.poligon.if.ua
PolymerKomplekt	Wastewater pretreatment equipment. Grease catchers	Ukraine	
Potential-4	Engineering company: wastewater treatment plant design, construction, installation	Ukraine	
PP Voronin	Installation and repair of air conditioners	Ukraine	
PPR Brovarskiy, TM Indelika	Industrial enterprise. Production and processing of turkey meat	Ukraine	www.indelika.com
Pribaltika	Wholesale and retail trade	Ukraine	
Priluki Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
PRIME	Industrial enterprise. Production of alcoholic beverages	Ukraine	
PRO-ENERGY	Solutions in the areas of energy efficiency, renewable energy and water purification. Turnkey projects in the field of biomass processing, biogas, industrial water purification and centralized heat supply. Pro-Energy is a trusted partner of leading European solutions providers for the municipal sector, industry, agriculture and energy	Ukraine	
Profi Dom	Publisher	Ukraine	www.profidom.com.ua
Project Ecological Consalting	Environmental services	Ukraine	www.pec.com.ua
Projectbud Plus	Construction engineering	Ukraine	www.pbplus.com.ua
Promstroyproekt-SK	Investment design of water supply and wastewater facilities	Ukraine	
Promtechvod Group	Electrolysis installations, block installations of sewage treatment	Ukraine	www.promtechvod.com.ua/ www.enviolyte.com.ua
Promtehdod	Water treatment equipment	Ukraine	
Prut and Siret rivers basin management	State organization	Ukraine	www.dpbuvr.gov.ua
Pulink Interregional Water Management	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Pure water system	Water treatment	Ukraine	

Pyriatyn City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Pyriatyn i Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Pyriatyn cost accounting wastewater treatment plants	Reception and cleaning of urban sewage	Ukraine	
R & D TMM	Scientific and industrial chemistry and chemical technology	Ukraine	
RD Titan Group Innovative TiO2	TiO2 development, manufacturing, application and post-sale technical support	Ukraine	www.innovativetio2.com
Regional office of water resources in Sumy region	State organization	Ukraine	www.sumyvodres.davr.gov.ua
Regional office of water resources of the river Ros	State organization	Ukraine	www.buvrrosi.com.ua
Regional Water Resources Office in Kirovograd oblast	State organization	Ukraine	
Relining Group International Oy	Production of equipment and materials for sewage	Ukraine	www.relininggroup.com
REMA	Providing industrial enterprises with products and means of environmental and fire safety	Ukraine	
Representative office of Solvay Chemicals International SA	Chemical industry	Ukraine	www.solvay.com
RIKO	Utilization and processing of solid waste / Water resources management / Renewable energy sources	Slovenia	www.riko.si
ROCHEM Water Treatment	Mechanical treatment; Chemical treatment; Vodokanal (water utility); Other services (financial, legal, engineering, construction)	Germany	www.rochem.de
Romstal Ukraine	Distribution	Ukraine	
RSCU	Services for pumping cesspools, modular structure, sea containers	Ukraine	www.rsrent.com.ua
Rubezhnoye Cardboard&Package Mill	Industrial enterprise. Cardboard and paper production	Ukraine	
Savaterra	Sludge treatment plants: hygienisation, drying, soil remediation (part of Sava Group)	Finland	www.savagroup.fi
SE Central laboratory water quality and soil" Institute of Water problems and Reclamation Academy of Agricultural Sciences Ukraine	Laboratory research	Ukraine	www.igim.org.ua
SEC Biomass	Renewable Energy Consulting	Ukraine	
Segodnya	Publisher	Ukraine	
Self-governing community of the North-Brovarsky microdistrict	Social organization	Ukraine	
Sempal Co.ltd	Plant manufacturer of accounting devices	Ukraine	
SERECO S.r.l.	Since 1975, we have been producing equipment for water purification, water treatment and sludge treatment	Italy	www.sereco.it
Service O.K	Services for water and sewage treatment	Ukraine	
SET	Drinking melt water	Ukraine	
Seversky-Donets Basin Water Resources Department	The budget nonprofit organization, which belongs to the sphere of management of the central executive authority, implementing state policy in the sphere of development of water management and hydrotechnical land reclamation, management, use and reproduction of surface water resources - the State Agency of Water Resources of Ukraine	Ukraine	

Sewage systems	Local sewage treatment plants, equipment, sewer cleaning	Ukraine	
Sfera Comforta	Supply of pumping equipment, design and installation of water supply, heating, drainage, automation and dispatching systems	Latvia	www.sferacomforta.com.ua , www.sfera-comforta.com.ua
SI IEG NAS of Ukraine	Research	Ukraine	
Siemens Ukraine	Industrial automation, control measuring instruments, drive technology	Ukraine	www.siemens.com
Sklopylad	Manufacturer of control devices	Ukraine	
Smart city and ecosystem	Social organization	Ukraine	
SmartAutoLtd.	Logistics	Ukraine	
SNF Floerger	Wastewater Treatment Equipment	Moldova	
SocTrade	Provider of specialized and analytical laboratory equipment	Ukraine	www.soctrade.ua
SOMMER Messtechnik	Continuous discharge monitoring / measurement for sewage treatment plants	Austria	www.sommer.at
Spetsinzhiniring Postavka	Construction and reconstruction of pipelines using trenchless methods	Ukraine	
Spiroplast	Production of polyethylene and polypropylene pipes; wastewater treatment plants; trenchless technologies	Ukraine	www.spiroplast.com
Stan Abwassertechnik	Wastewater Treatment Equipment	Ukraine	
Standartpark Ukraine	Wastewater treatment systems	Ukraine	
Start Poligraf	Printing industry	Ukraine	www.start-poligraf.ua
Starynska Poultry Farm (MHP)	Industrial enterprise. Hatching egg production	Ukraine	
State Agency for Water Resources	State organization	Ukraine	
State Agency for Water Resources. Regional office of water resources in the Kirovograd region	State organization	Ukraine	
State Ecological Inspection in Lviv Oblast	Implementation of state supervision (control) in the field of environmental protection, rational use, reproduction and protection of natural resources	Ukraine	
State Ecological Inspection of the Capital Area	Compliance with the requirements of environmental legislation	Ukraine	
State Ecological Inspectorate of Ukraine	State authority	Ukraine	www.dei.gov.ua
State Enterprise Research and Design and Technological Institute of Urban Economics	Scientific services in the field of housing and communal services	Ukraine	www.nikti.org.ua
State Environmental Inspectorate in Vinnitsa region	Environmental inspection	Ukraine	www.vindei.gov.ua
State Regional Project-Finishing Institute Lvivprovodhoz	Designing	Ukraine	
State Scientific and Technical Library of Ukraine	Scientific and Technical Library	Ukraine	www.dntb.gov.ua
State Service of Ukraine for Food Safety and Consumer Protection (State Consumer Service)	Consumer rights Protection	Ukraine	
State Water Resources Agency of Ukraine	State institution	Ukraine	www.promtehvod.com.ua/ www.enviolyte.com.ua
STELA Laxhuber GmbH	Drying technologies for various products (in particular drying of sewage sludge)	Germany	www.stela.de
Strabag	General contractor, construction, environmental protection technologies	Austria	www.strabag.com

Stream-Energy Company	Sale and selection of pumping equipment	Ukraine	
STRON	Heat / Coolant Production	Ukraine	
SU GROUP	Supply of pumping equipment. Complex solution of problems of water supply, water treatment, water purification and drainage	Ukraine	
Subor Boru San. Ve Tic. A.S.	Manufacture of Fiberglass-Reinforced Polyester (CRP) pipes	Turkey	www.subor.com.tr
SUEZ	Full range of sustainable management of resources and turnkey environmental solutions: water and waste management	France	www.suez-environnement.com
Sumitomo Corporation Kyiv Branch	Trading company	Ukraine	www.sumitomocorp.com
Sumy Regional State Administration	Local Government	Ukraine	
Svitoch (Nestle)	Industrial enterprise. Food production	Ukraine	
SVK	Manufacturer of reagents for water treatment and water treatment;	Ukraine	www.svk.ua
SVT Zaporozhye	Water treatment equipment	Ukraine	
TANSEL	Representative of H2O GmbH (Germany). Supply, installation, commissioning and service of vacuum distillation evaporators VACUDEST for effective treatment of polluted wastewater	Ukraine	www.tansel.com.ua
Tapflo Ukraine	Industrial equipment	Ukraine	www.tapflo.ua
Target Engineering	Construction, management, engineering	Ukraine	www.tc.ua
TDS BUD INVEST	Construction of residential and non-residential buildings, outdoor networks	Ukraine	
Techenergochim	System solutions to water treatment and wastewater treatment problems	Ukraine	www.techenergochim.com.ua
Technochemreagent	System solutions to water treatment and wastewater treatment problems	Ukraine	www.technochemreagent.com
Technodar-Dnepr	Design	Ukraine	
TEDOM a.s.	Manufacturer of gas piston power stations	Ukraine	www.tedom.com
Tehnoetalon	Instrumentation and control equipment	Ukraine	www.tehnoetalon.com
TehnoWorld SRL	PE pipe manufacturer for infrastructure projects	Romania	
TEKHESERVISTREID	Trading company	Ukraine	
Tenki Standartpark	Water treatment wastewater; facilities for engineering networks	Ukraine	www.standartpark.ua
Ternopil Regional Office of Water Resources	State organization	Ukraine	www.vodgosp.te.ua
The public forming is from public law "Ecological patrol"	Generalized formation	Ukraine	
Thermoprom NPP	Supplier of commercial and industrial equipment. Heat exchanger production	Ukraine	
To Clean Source Do chystykh dzherel	Participation in the work of Severodonetsk BWR Ukraine	Ukraine	
Tutkovsky	Project Management for the Use of Natural Resources	Ukraine	
U.S. Commercial Service,U.S. Embassy	Diplomatic representation	USA	www.export.gov
UBC–Armatura	Integrated supply of local wastewater treatment plants "turnkey". Leading engineering company of the CIS in the food and processing industries. Design and installation of equipment and the introduction of new technological processes.	Ukraine	

Ukraine Municipal Infrastructure Programme (UMIP)	Multi-sector €400 million investment Programme developed by the EIB with the Ministry of Regional Development, Construction and Housing and Communal Services and the Ministry of Finance	Ukraine	www.umip.org.ua
Ukrainian Armored Vehicles	Production of technical devices	Ukraine	
Ukrainian National University of Horticulture. Faculty of forestry and landscape gardening	Scientific-educational institution	Ukraine	www.agrovetlab.com.ua
Ukrainian Railways	National freight and passenger carrier	Ukraine	
Ukrainian Scientific Institute of Technical Ecology	Industrial ecology, industrial safety	Ukraine	
UKRENERGOPROM-3	Design of energy enterprises	Ukraine	
UkrEvroMAZ	Sale of cargo, special, passenger vehicles	Ukraine	www.ukreuromaz.com
Ukrmetrteststandard	Metrology, certification	Ukraine	
Ukrshakhthydrozakhyst	Pumping mine water	Ukraine	
UKRSTAL	Manufacture of metal structures	Ukraine	
Ukrvodokanal	Design, consulting activities	Ukraine	
Ukrzaliznytsya	Rail passenger traffic	Ukraine	
Umanvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Unibud Energy Service	Wastewater Treatment Equipment	Ukraine	www.unibud-es.com
Unilos-U	Construction of water supply and drainage systems and structures, technological design of communal and agricultural facilities, realization of works from design, installation and commissioning - to the service of treatment plants	Ukraine	www.unilos.com.ua
Upgrading engineering systems	Cleaning engineering systems	Ukraine	
USEC Potential-4	Construction of water supply and drainage systems and structures, technological design of communal and agricultural facilities, realization of works from design, installation and commissioning - to the service of treatment plants	Ukraine	www.unilos.com.ua
UTEM-Engineering	Construction and assembly company	Ukraine	www.udem-group.com
Vacuum sewer systems	Vacuum sewage	Ukraine	
Vasilkovskaya leather company	Wastewater treatment at a biological treatment plant	Ukraine	
Veolia Ukraine	Water supply and sewage treatment, waste management, energy efficiency	Ukraine	www.veolia.ua
Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine	State authority	Ukraine	
Vinnitsa Poultry Farm	Industrial enterprise. Agroholding	Ukraine	
Vinnitsablvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Vitkovice ENVI a.s.	Manufacturing glass-fused to steel tanks, biogas stations, WWTP.	Ukraine	
Vitmark-Ukraine	Industrial enterprise. Making fruit drinks	Ukraine	
VIK	Design of sewage treatment plants	Ukraine	
Voda I zemlia	Cleaning of reservoirs	Ukraine	
Vodokanal, Mogilev-Podolsky, Vinnitsa region	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	

Vogelsang GmbH & Co. KG	Mechanical restoration; Recycling and disposal of precipitation and sediments; Biogas energy; Industrial enterprise	Germany	www.vogelsang.info
Volynholding (Nestle)	Industrial enterprise. Food industry	Ukraine	
VSV- VSESLAV	Sewerage, swimming pools	Ukraine	
Wassercraft Bureau	Modernization of water utilities	Ukraine	
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal), Marganets cuty	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal), Sumy city	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal), Zaporizhia city	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Water chemistry laboratory Enterprise	Analytical laboratory	Ukraine	www.ingibitir.com.ua
Water Management	Purification of household wastewater, drainage systems	Ukraine	www.graf-voda.com.ua
WaterCase	Sewage treatment plants, disinfection	Ukraine	www.watercase.co
WEHRLE Umwelt GmbH	Engineering and manufacturing of waste water treatment and leachate systems	Germany	www.wehrle-umwelt.com
Welling	Welding plastics	Ukraine	
Western Center of Ukrainian Branch of the World Laboratory	Non-governmental public organization	Ukraine	
WFP	Industrial equipment for water treatment	Ukraine	
WILO UKRAINE	Pumps, mixers, aeration, deconters for treatment facilities	Ukraine	www.wilo.ua
World Wide Fund for Nature	Nature conservation	Ukraine	
Yuznhyi Mining and Processing Plant	Mining and Processing Plant	Ukraine	
Zahidny Bug and Sian Basin Water Resources Department	State organization	Ukraine	www.lviv.davr.gov.ua
Zaporizhstal	Industrial enterprise. Metallurgical production	Ukraine	
Zeus Group	Wastewater Treatment Solutions	Ukraine	
Zheltovodsky Vodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Zhiva Voda	Ukrainian-German center REDOKS	Germany	www.aschbach.com.ua, www.redoxfactor.com.ua, www.dezaqua.com.ua
Zhovkva Water Management Departmen	State organization	Ukraine	www.zuvvg.ucoz.ua
Zhovti Vody Vodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Zolotonosha MATEK	Energy Saving Technologies	Ukraine	www.silogic.com.ua